Farheen Asim

Assistant Professor of Practice

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Email: farheenasim.fa@gmail.com

Contact: 0000000000 LinkedIn: Farheen Asim



1995 - 1999

2020 - 2022

About

Dr. Farheen Asim is working as Assistant Professor of Practice in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Farheen Asim has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

B.Arch in (Architecture

Regular Visiting Faculty

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Indus Valley School of Art and Architecture , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Professor of Practice School of Art, Design And Architecture	2022- Present
Assistant Professor of Practice School of Art, Design And Architecture	2022 - 2022

Senior Architect 2005 - 2018

Nayyar Ali Dada and Associates , New Muslim Town Lahore